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File No.: 101926.1173     

By Email and RESS 

 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 26th Floor 
Toronto ON  M4P 1E4 
 
Attention: Nancy Marconi, Registrar 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi: 

Re: Capital Power Corporation, Thorold CoGen L.P., Portlands Energy Centre L.P. dba 
Atura Power, St. Clair Power L.P., TransAlta (SC) L.P. (collectively, the “Applicant” 
or “Applicants”)  
Application for Review of Amendments to the Independent Electricity System 
Operator (“IESO”) Market Rules - EB-2024-0331 

We reviewed the transcript of the pre-hearing conference on November 26, 2024 and have 
identified the following references that require correction: 

Page No./ 
Line No. 

Current Transcription Required Correction 

P45 / L27 “..have to know what” “have known what…” 

P53 / L15 “omnipotent” “omniscient” 

P80 / L24 “…that the time…” “that at the time…” 

P135 / L10 “…analysis, a …” “…analysis, and …” 

P143 / L12 “…and be a more …” “… and take a more …” 
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Yours truly, 

 
Glenn Zacher  
 
/sc 
 
cc.  Patrick Duffy 
 Lesley Mercer 
 John Vellone, Counsel for Applicants 
 Colm Boyle, Counsel for Applicants 


